
State of Florida 
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

~~~~ ~ 

DATE: August 16,2001 
TO: 
FROM: Division of Legal Services (Banks) 

RE: 

Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services (Bay6) 
,@ 

Division of Competitive Services (Isler) & / 

Docket No. 0 1045 1-TC - Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of Pay 
Telephone Certificate No. 395 1 issued to Ronnie Preston Williams d/b/a Visions 
Vending for violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees. 

Order No. PSC-10-1439-PA4-TC was issued on July 3,2001. The company had until July 
24,2001 toprotest. On July30,2001, Consummating OrdtrNo. PSC- 01-1571-CO-TC was issued,. 
which canceled the company's certificate effective that, date. 

- .  

On August 10, a company representative called staff and advised staff that the company had 
submitted its settlement offw via facsimile to resolve this docket on July 20,2001. However, staff 
did not receive this faxed Rzttlement proposal. Oai August 13,2001, the company faxed settlement 
proposal to staff again with the confirmation fax receipt indicating that the settlement proposal had 
been faxed to staff on JiAy 20,2001. 

Had staff kn(~wn about the settlem.ent proposal, staff could have contacted the company at 
that time to discuss the settlement before canceling 
Telephone Certificate No. 395 1 should be reactivate 
be issued vacating the Consummating Order. Let 

cc: Division or Legal Services (Banks) 
Division of Competitive Services (Mer) 
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